
PEA Committee 

From: 	 Shelly K. Espeleta 
Sent: 	 Thursday, February 23, 2017 2:36 PM 
To: 	 PEA Committee 
Subject: 	 Council nominations for Hana Advisory Committee - PEA-2(2) 
Attachments: 	 Hana Advisory Committee_Ross.pdf; Hana Advisory Committee_Kaina.pdf 

Please find attached two Council nomination forms received by OCS for the Hana Advisory Committee by the February 
22, 2017 deadline. 

The submittal for nominee Maya Ross was inadvertently emailed to Staff; the submittal for nominee David Kaina was 
faxed to the OCS Office. 
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BOARD/COMMISSION APPLICATION FORM 
Maui County Council 

   

Maya  
(Fast) 

 

(Full MiddleName) 
(Lest) 

City of Residence: 	Hana 

 

Island:  Maui 

   

    

Current Employer & Position:  Hawaii State Dept of Education: Hana School  

Business 	 Email 	mayaross@me.com  
Phone:  808-868-1278  Fax: 	 (optional): 	  

Please indicate why you are interested in serving and what skills you may have to contribute:  I hold my master's in communication 

_f_rgm Boston University worked aced for several I b r u ions in  1-gALm_._tMiilth IAACLg 1/11 	id the  United  State - n " 

Business 

decisions are for the betterment of this place.  

Employment History: 

	

From 	 To 

2015 	present 	Substitute Teacher: Hana School  

2012 	 2013 	Crisis Communications Consultant Hawaii State Teachers Assoc  

2n11 	9n19 	Fditor and ReSemth Specialist- II WU Inca, 149 Hawaii 	  

	

9009 	9n11 	Fvents R. Marketing- Mnntessnri Schoni of Mani  

Political Affiliation:  Registered Democrat  
Section 13-2(2) of the Charter, County of Maui, requires that not more than a bare majority of members of a board or commission belong to the same 
Political party; therefore, please indicate if registered/card carrying member of a political party. If not, indicate "None" or "Independent." 

Community and Professional Organizations/Activities: 

Previous County Experience (employment or board member): 
none 

Educational Background: 
BA: San Francisco State University: Communications - Broadcast & Electronics Communications Arts  
MS: Boston University: Communications - Advertising  

Consent to be Nominated and Certification of Truthfulness and Accuracy of Information: 
I declare that the above statements are true and accurate to the i s I knowledge. 

Signature: 	Maya Ro 

 

Date: 	2/22/2017  

 

    

Most board/commission appointments are subject 	1 iation by the Maui County Council. Most of these positions are for five-year 
terms. If you are selected as a nominee, the information contained on this form will be provided to the publicupon request. 

Please send completed foam to MAUI COUNTY COUNCIL, 200 SOUTH HIGH STREET, WAILUKU, HAWAII 96793 ; orfax to 
270-7686. For further information, call 270-7838; 1-800-272-0098 (from Lanag); 1-800-272-0026 (from Lanali). 
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Feb 22 2017 03:47PM Nana Ranch Store (808)270-5295 
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City ofResidence:  How A 

BOARD/COMMISSION APPLICATION FORM 
Maui County Council 

(R.v 	 1110141 	4A  
(Fins) 	 (Full Middle Name) 

Island: Hold; 

Name: 

Current Employer & Position:  44R "4. ?Avv—eiN 54 	(Pirri4Z SiqtAviladr) 

Business 
Phone: Al 0  '-'S?• 

Business 
Fax: Lev"' v"' 

 
(optional): 

 

 

     

Please indicate why you are interested in serving and what skills you may have to contribute: 	  
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Employment History: 
From 	 To 
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Political Affiliation.  Ntmc  
Section 13.2(2) of the Chatter, County ofMaui, requires 'that not more than a base majority of members Of a board or commission belong to the same 
political Phrty; therefore, please indicate ifregistered/card carrying member of a political party. If not, indicate "None or "Independent." 

Community and Professional Organizations/Activities: 

Previous County Experience (employment or board member): 
lishav+.4K ASLA 4  ev'z 	1A...m■ eV thAnt•Oz, 

	
trey As :4••••■- 

Educational Background: 

5c of 	r lerrvik 	  
Goti 69 C.  

Cement lu be Numinated and Cetilikadon of Truthfulness and Accuracy of Information: 
I declare that the above 	ments are true and accurate to the best of my knowledge. 

Signature. /Ale 	Date: 

 

 

Most board/commission appointments are subject to confirmation by the Maui County Council. Most of these positions are for five-year 
terms. If you are selected as a nominee, the information contained on this form will be provided to the publicupon request 

Please send completed forms to MAUI COUNTY COUNCIL, 200 SOUTH HIGH STREET, WAILUKU, HAWAII 96793 ; orfax to 
270.7686. For further information, call 270-7838; 1-800-272-0098 (from Lung); 1-800-272-0026 (from Lentil). 
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